
Leavitt & Starck Excavating, Inc.
16220 National Parkway

Lansing, MI 48906
Phone (517) 323-7630  Fax (517) 338-0767

July 31, 2023

Bath Charter Township
14480 Webster Road.
Bath, Mi. 48808

Attn: Ben Zeeb

Subject: Wiswasser park

Dear Ben,

We respectfully submit the following bid for your review on the above-mentioned project per 
plans and specs.  Our quote includes the following:

1) Mobilization.
2) SESC controls.
3) Traffic control, dust control and cleanup for our work only.
4) Layout for our work only.
5) Install bio retention pond per plans and specs.
6) Export of extra spoils not needed.
7) Installation of storm system per plans and specs.
8) Remove existing gravel parking lot.
9) Provide 8” ClassII sand and grade and compact in new Parking area.
10) Provide 8” of 21AA Crushed Concrete and grade and compact in new parking area.
11) Install new sidewalk with 4” of sand base per plans.
12) Install stone in new retention pond.
13) Install 2” leveling course and 1 1/2” surface coat of asphalt per specs.
14) Topsoil, seed and straw areas that we disturbed from installation of new storm system 

and parking lot.
15) Do final clean up of site from any trash or debris caused by us.



Our scope has the following exclusions:
1) Permits, tap fees and bonds.
2) Security.
3) Temporary or permanent fencing.
4) Hazardous material identification or removal.
5) Excavation and backfill for any items other than those listed above.
6) Dewatering in excess of one 2” pump and generator.
7) Pipe work other than storm pipe specified in plans.
8)  Landscaping other than seeding and straw.

Any unsuitable soils encountered onsite will be treated as an extra to the above base bid. Thank 
you for your consideration.

Total bid price $ 140,000.00

Sincerely,

Robert Killingsworth
Leavitt & Starck Excavating, Inc.
517-202-2940
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